SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

Senate Committee on University Priorities

Memorandum
TO: Senate FROM: John Waterhao
Chair, SCUP {_
Vice Presidept! Academic
RE: External Reviews, 2005-06 DATE: May 26, 2()

(SCUP 05-044)

For information:

In accordance with Item 5 of the Terms of Reference for the Senate Committee on
University Priorities:

“To be responsible for the operation of the system of external review of academic units
set out in the Senate Guidelines for External Reviews.”

| am writing to advise Senate that six external reviews will be initiated for the 2005/2006
academic year including:

Department of Biological Sciences

Department of French

Department of Geography

Department of Mathematics (deferred from 2004/05)
Faculty of Business Administration

School of Computing Science



SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

SCUP 05 - 044

Office of the Associate Vice-President, Academic

MEMORANDUM -
O i
TO: SCUP FROM: B. Krane "
Senate Associate VP, Academic
RE: External Reviews for 2005-2006 DATE: April 25, 2005

This is to advise that the following external reviews are scheduled to be conducted
during the 2005-06 academic year:

Department of Biological Sciences

Department of French

Department of Geography

Department of Mathematics (deferred from 2004/05)
Faculty of Business Administration

Schoo! of Computing Science

In addition, review updates are due in 2005-06 from:

Cognitive Science Program

Department of Economics

Department of Sociology & Anthropology

School of Resource and Environmental Management
School of Contemporary Arts

School of Engineering Science

c: J. Waterhouse
G. Nicholls



